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From:
Sent: 27 March 2023 11:57
To:
Cc:
Subject: CIL consultation - Rapleys Representations on behalf of British Sugar
Attachments: Letter to 27.03.2023 - signed.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Further to our recent correspondence, please find enclosed our representations on behalf of British Sugar. 
I will be grateful if you can confirm receipt. 
Kind regards 

BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI AssocRICS
Consultant - Town Planning 
Planning 
  

 

IMPORTANT: From 1ST April 2023 Energy Performance Certificate (EPC) legislation changes significantly for 
non-domestic properties. Follow this link for more information 
 

Rapleys LLP 
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com 

 

London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester
   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales. Registration No: OC308311 
Registered Office at Unit 3a The Incubator, Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, 
England, PE28 4XA 
A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business hours. 
Regulated by RICS.  

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the requirements of ISO 
14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645 

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any contract shall only be 
entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's solicitor. Where this Email message is sent in 
connection with a contentious issue, the contents are Without Prejudice. 
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This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  




















